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Filing Date - 2025-01-27 05:26:08 PM 

Control Number - 56176 

Item Number - 10 



Public Utility Commission of Texas 

Memorandum 
TO: Interested Persons 

FROM: Texas Energy Fund Administrator 

DATE: January 27,2025 

RE: Project No. 56176 - Questions for Comment Posted in Project No. 57236 on the Texas 
Backup Power Package Program Research Entity Final Report 

On January 24,2025, Commission Stafffiled questions for comment on Patrick Engineering, Inc.'s 
Final Reportl on the Texas Backup Power Package program in Project No. 57236.2 The questions 
for comment can be accessed via the following URL: 

https://interchange.puc.texas.gov/search/documents/?controlNumber=5723 6&itemNumber==14 

Responses to Commission Staffs questions should be filed in Project No. 57236 by no later than 
February 14.2025. 

1 Backup Power Package Advisory Committee Information and Reports, Project -No. 56176, Patrick 
Engineering Inc.-Texas Backup Power Packages Final Report (Jan. 23,2025); Project to Develop the Texas Backup 
Power Package Program, Project No. 57236, Patrick Engineering Inc.-Texas Backup Power Packages Final Report 
(Jan. 23,2025). 

2 project NO· 57236, Item No. 14 (Jan. 24, 2025). 


